



## Shawn Martin HCI-C, WRT,

HCI-R

Partner

Department  
Consultants

Tel: (312) 447-1197

Email: smartin@youngonline.com

Locations  
Chicago, IL

## Biography

SHAWN MARTIN joined YOUNG & Associates in 2011. Shawn started in the commercial construction industry in the mid-'80s, working as a Project Manager with a detailed background in project estimating, contract buyout, cost controls, schedule development, and construction management working from the ranks of General Superintendent for Regional General Contracting firms on the West Coast. As a Sr. Regional Consultant with YOUNG & Associates, Shawn has consulted on a wide variety of losses including institutional, medical, hospitality, industrial, and commercial losses throughout the Midwest region of the United States. Shawn has also completed additional certifications to bolster his consulting experience, including WRT (Water Remediation Technician) and HAAG-Certified roof inspector training.

## Credentials

- HCI-C | HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- HCI-R | HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Nursing Home | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.3M
- Industrial Warehouse | Structural/Collapse | \$3.5M
- School District - 77 Campuses | Hail | \$4.5M
- State Institutional Buildings - 25 Facilities | Hail | \$3.5M
- National Corvette Museum | Structural/Collapse | \$4.9M
- Athletic Club | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.8M
- Department Store | Fire/Smoke | \$3.8M
- Community College Campus - 28 Structures | Hail | \$7.2M
- Elementary School | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- University College Campus - 84 Structures | Hail | \$4.9M
- Feed Mill Processing Plant | Explosion | \$28.1M
- State Correctional Institution | Fire/Smoke | \$1.9M
- Historical Conservatory | Hail | \$9.8M
- Retail Grocery Store | Fire/Smoke | \$2.7M
- Regional Data Center | Builder's Risk | \$2.4M

## Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Partner | YOUNG & Associates
- 2014 - 2021 | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2011 - 2014 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2002 - 2011 | Senior Project Manager, Estimator, Purchasing Manager | WDL Construction
- 1998 - 2002 | General Superintendent, Scheduling Engineer | Nielson Dillingham Builders
- 1985 - 1998 | Superintendent | VanLom Concrete